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Harvey, Mary 4 o
From: Harvey, Mary
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 3:08 PM
To: ‘Gary E. Willer, ICLP:'"; 'Nick Laryea, ICLP:"; Hoefert, Lee; 'David A. Buff:'; 'Katy Forney, EPA
Region 4:'; 'James Little, EPA Region 4:'
Cc: Cascio, Tom; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria
Subject: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL
Attachments: 0850102.012 AC.F_pdf.zip
Tracking:  Regipint Delivery Read
~Lé"ﬂfwmer, 1CLP: "
"Nick ea, ICLP:'
uféf:;.ee Delivered: 9/14/2007 3:08 PM Read: 9/14/2007 3:09 PM

i - Buff:'

i Fgrney, EPA Region 4:'
s Little, EPA Region 4"
scio, Tom t‘ " Read: 9/14/2007 3:08 PM
Adams, Patty
GibeGn, Victoria Read: 9/14/2007 3:08 PM

165

Dear Sir/fMadam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be
done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send".
We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail
transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open
and review the document(s) as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be
downloaded for free at the following internet site:
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other
correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Paostal System, to provide

greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Please advise this office of
any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

9/14/2007
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Harvey, Mary

From: Willer, Gary [GaryWiller@Cogentrix.com]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 4:07 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: RE: INDIANTOWN COGENERATICN - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Gary E. Willer

General Manager

Indiantown Cogeneration L.P.
(772) 597-6500 Ext.25

Fax (772) 597-6210
garywilleri@cogentrix.com

From: Harvey, Mary [mailto:Mary.Harvey@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 3:08 PM

To: Willer, Gary; Laryea, Nicholas; Hoefert, Lee; David A. Buff:; Katy Forney, EPA Region 4:; James
Little, EPA Region 4:

Cc: Cascio, Tom; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Dear SirfMadam:

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may
be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then
selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please
open and review the document(s) as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader
can be downloaded for free at the following internet site:
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and
other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Please advise
this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.
Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

9/14/2007




Harvey, Mary

From: Forney.Kathleen@epamail. epa.gov

Sent: fFriday, September 14, 2007 3:15 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Cc: little. james @epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Re: FW: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Thanks we got this.
Katy

Katy R. Forney

Alr Permits Section
EPA - Region 4

6l Forsyth St., SW

Atlanta, GA 300214

Phone: 404-562-9130
Fax: 404-562-9019

"Harvey, Mary"
<Mary.Harvey@dep

.state.fl.us> To
Kathleen Forney/R4/USEPA/USGEEPA,
09/14/2007 03:08 James Little/R4/USEPA/USREPA
PM cc
Subject

FW: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION -
FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 3:08 PM

To: "Gary E. Willer, ICLP:'; 'Nick Laryea, ICLP:'; Hoefert, Lee; 'David A. Buff:'; 'Katy
Forney, EPA Region 4:'; 'James Little, EPA Regicn 4:'

Cc: Cascio, Tom; Adams, Patty; Gibscn, Victoria :

Subject: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012 AC FINAL

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s}; this may be
done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting
"Send". We must receive verificaticn of receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent
e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document (s) may reguire immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open
1



Harvey, Mary

From: . Willer, Gary [GaryWiller@Cogentrix.com]

To: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 3:13 PM

Subject: Read: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Your message

To: GaryWiller@cogentrix.com
Subject:

was read on 9/14/2007 3:13 PM.



Harvey, Mary

From: Cascio, Tom

To: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 3:08 PM

Subject: Read: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Your message

To: 'Gary £. Willer, ICLP:"; 'Nick Laryea, ICLP:"; Hoefert, Lee; 'David A. Buff:'; 'Katy Forney, EPA Region 4:'; 'James Little, EPA Region 4:'
Cc: Cascio, Tom; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria '

Subject: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Sent: 9/14/2007 3:08 PM

was read on 9/14/2007 3:08 PM.




Harvey, Mary

From: Gibson, Victoria

To: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 3:08 PM

Subject: Read: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Your message

To: ‘Gary E. Willer, ICLP:'; 'Nick Laryea, ICLP.'; Hoefert, Lee; 'David A. Buff:'; 'Katy Forney, EPA Region 4:'; "James Little, EPA Region 4:'
Ce: Cascio, Tom; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Sent: 9/14/2007 3:08 PM

was read on 9/14/2007 3:08 PM.




Harvey, Mary

From: Hoefert, Lee
To: Harvey, Mary
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 3:09 PM
Subject: Read: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL
Your message
To: ‘Gary E. Willer, ICLP:"; 'Nick Laryea, ICLP:'; Hoefert, Lee; ‘David A, Buff:'; 'Katy Forney, EPA Region 4:"; 'James Little, EPA Region 4:'
Cc: Cascio, Tom; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria
Subject: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL
Sent: 9/14/2007 3:08 PM

was read on 9/14/2007 3:09 PM.
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Harvey, Mary

From: Hoefert, Lee

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 3:10 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: RE: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Lee C. Hoefert, P.E.

Air Program Administrator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District

400 N. Congress Ave., Suite 200

West Palm Beach, FL. 33401
561-681-6626(Phone), 561-681-6790(Fax)

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 3:08 PM

To: 'Gary E. Willer, ICLP:'; 'Nick Laryea, ICLP:'"; Hoefert, Lee; 'David A. Buff:'; 'Katy Forney, EPA Region 4:";
'James Little, EPA Region 4:'

Cc: Cascio, Tom; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply”" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be
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
correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide
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

From: . Buff, Dave [DBuff@GOLDER.com]

To: undisclosed-recipients

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 4:33 PM '

Subject: Read: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Your message -

To: DBuff@GOLDER.com
Subject:

was read on 9/14/2007 4:33 PM.




Harvey, Mary

From: Laryea, Nicholas [NicholasLaryea@cogentrix.com]

To: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 10:53 PM

Subject: Read: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION - FACILITY #0850102-012-AC-FINAL

Your message

To: NicholasLaryea@Cogentrix.com
Subject:

was read on 9/14/2007 10:53 PM.



MEMORANDUM

To: Joseph Kahn

From: Mna L. Vielhauer
Subject: Indiantown Cogeneration Plant
Air Construction Permit No. 0850102-012-AC

Date: September 14, 2007

Attached is the final air construction permit for the subject facility. This permit revises
the language of one specific condition of the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) air
construction permit No. PSD-FL-168. Changes in coal supplier logistics have mandated that the
facility no longer treat the two coal piles as “active” (located in a building) and “inactive”
(located outside), respectively, — both now are considered as having active status. Previously, the
inactive coal pile was routinely covered. This practice is required by the facility’s PSD air
construction permit. This change has prompted the facility’s management to request an air
construction permit to remove the requirement to routinely cover the outside coal pile.
Implementing this change will have no effect on particulate matter {PM) or any other air pollution
£MISSIONS.

The Department distributed an “Intent to Issue Permit” package on August 20, 2007. The
applicant published the “Public Notice of Intent to Issue” in the Stuart News on August 29, 2007.
No petitions for administrative heanngs or extensions of time to petition for an administrative
heanng were filed. No comments were received from the applicant, EPA Region 4, or the public
at large on the Intent to Issue the Air Construction Permit package.

| recommend your signature.




: Charlie Crist
Florida Department of e Cris
Environmental Protection 1l Kottkamp
L1. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road Michael W. Sole
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Sccretary

September 14, 2007

Electronically Sent — Received Receipt Requested.

Mr. Gary E. Willer, General Manager: GaryWiller@Cogentrix.com
Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P.

P.O. Box 1799

13303 SW Silver Fox Lane

Indiantown, Florida 34956

Re: DEP File No. 0850102-012-AC
Indiantown Cogeneration Plant
Coal Pile Operation

Dear Mr. Willer:

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your application to make a minor
modification to the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) air construction permit No. PSD-FL-168.
This air construction permit (0850102-012-AC) revises the language of one specific condition of the
previously issued permit. Changes in coal supplier logistics have mandated that the facility no longer treat
the two coal ptles as “active” (located in a building) and “mactive” {located outside), respectively, ~ both
now are considered as having active status. Previously, the inactive coal pile was routinely covered. This
practice 1s required by the facility’s PSD air construction permit. This change has prompted the facility’s
management to request an air construction permit to remove the requirement to routinely cover the outside
coal pile. Implementing this change will have no effect on particulate matter (PM) or any other air
pollution emissions.

MODIFICATION OF AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NO. PSD-FL-168

One specific condition in Air Construction Permit No. PSD-FL-168 is hereby modified as shown below.

Double-underline denotes additions and strikethrough (strikethrough) indicates deletions.

Sentence three in Specific Condition 10. is modified as follows:

Inaettve Qutdogr coal storage piles shall be shaped, compacted, and oriented to minimize wind erosion;
and-covered.

A copy of this letter shall be filed with the referenced permit and shall become part of the permit. Any
party to this permitting decision (order) has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of
the Florida Statutes, by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel,
Mail Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Fiorida, 32399-3000, and by filing a copy
of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of
Appeal. The notice must be filed within thirty days after this order is filed with the clerk of the
Department.

“More Protection, Less Process”
e dep.state. H.us




FINAL DETERMINATION

PERMITTEE

Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P.
P.O.Box 1799

13303 SW Silver Fox Lane
Indiantown, Florida 34956

PERMITTING AUTHORITY

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Regulation, Permitting South Section
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5505

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

PROJECT
Air Permit No. 0850102-012-AC
Indiantown Cogeneration Plant

This air construction permit revises the language of one specific condition of the Prevention of Significant
Deterioration (PSD) air construction permit No. PSD-FL-168. Changes in coal supplier logistics have mandated
that the facility no longer treat the two coal piles as “active” (located in a building) and “inactive” (located
outside), respectively, — both now are considered as having active status. Previously, the inactive coal pile was
routinely covered. This practice is required by the facility’s PSD air construction perrmt. This change has
prompted the facility’s management to request an air construction permit to remove the requirement to routinely
cover the outside coal pile. Implementing this change will have no effect on particulate matter (PM) or any
other air pollution emissions.

NOTICE AND PUBLICATION

The Department distributed an “Intent to Issue Permit” package on August 20, 2007. The applicant published
the “Public Notice of Intent to Issue” in the Stuart News on August 29, 2007. No petitions for administrative
hearings or extensions of time to petition for an administrative hearing were filed. No comments were received
from the applicant, EPA Region 4, or the public at large on the Intent to Issue the Air Construction Permit
package.

CONCLUSION

The final action of the Department is to issue the air construction permit with no changes.

Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. Air Permit No. 0850102-012-AC
Indiantown Cogeneration Plant Coal Pile Operation




Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. ' Air Construction Permit No. 0850102-012-AC
Indiantown Cogeneration Plant Coal Pile Operation

Executed 1n Tallahassee, Florida.
/ic;cao\d) \/LLQMUM 6%/

Joseph Kahn, Director
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this air construction permit
modlﬁ ation was sent electronically (with Received Receipt) before the close of business on
/‘/ 07 to the person(s) listed below:

Gary E. Willer, ICLP: GaryWiller@Cogentrix.com

Nick Laryea, ICLP: NicholasLaryea@Cogentrix.com

Lee Hoefert, P.E., Southeast District Office: lee.hoefert(@dep.state.fl.us
David A. Buff: dbuffi@golder.com

Katy Forney, EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

James Little, EPA Region 4: little james(@epa.gov

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED,
on this date, pursuant to §120.52, Florida Statutes,
with the designated Department Clerk, receipt of




